
To: David McArdle[David.McArdle@cushwake.com] 
Cc: Debe Stellio[dstellio@trumporg.com] 
From: Eric Trump 
Sent: Wed 6/11/2014 9:14:03 PM 
Subject: RE: Seven Springs 

Debe, 

See below — would this work for you for an hour or so? I'l l cal l you to give you the details and wil l do my best to make it as well. 

Eric 

T R U M P Eric F. Trump 
Executive Vice President of Development and Acquisitions 
725 Fifth Avenue I New York, NY 1 10022 
p. 212.715.7260 1 f. 212.688.8135 

THE TRUMP OKGANI/_A'I ION etrumpi trumporg.com I trump.com I erictrumpfoundation.com 

From: David McArdle [mailto:David.McArdle@cushwake.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 4:44 PM 
To: Eric Trump 
Subject: RE: Seven Springs 

Eric, 
Can we target next Tuesday morning (6/17) for my inspection of Seven Springs? Early like 9AM would be best but I am pretty 
flexible. 
Many thanks, Dave 

David F. McArdle, MAI 
Senior Managing Director 
Valuation & Advisory 

T +1 (212)841-7789 
M +1 (516) 971-9836 
F +1 (212)479-1863 

david.mcardle@cushwake.com I view my online profile 

Ikk CUSHMAN& 
! WAKEFIELD 

Cushman & Wakefield Inc. 
1290 Avenue of the Americas. New York, NY 10104 

KJ W YouED 

Driven! C&W's 2011/2012 Annual Review: now available online 

From: Eric Trump [mailto:etrump trumpor0.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2014 5:42 PM 
To: David McArdle 
Subject: Seven Springs 

Hi David, 

Great speaking earlier —just let me know when you can get out to Seven Springs and I wil l make sure Debe, the General Manager of 
the property, is there to meet you! 
All the best, 
Eric 
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T RUMP Eric F. Trump 
Executive Vice President of Development and Acquisitions 
725 Fifth Avenue I New York, NY 1 10022 
p. 212.715.7260 1 f. 212.688.8135 

THF. 'CRIMP ORGANIZATION etrumpCatrumporg.com I trump.com I erictrumpfoundation.com 

This e-mail message, and any attachments to it, are for the sole use of the intended recipients, and may contain confidential 
and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution of this email message or its 
attachments is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all 
copies of the original message. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author 
and do not necessarily represent those of the company. Finally, while the company uses virus protection, the recipient 
should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The company accepts no liability for any damage 
caused by any virus transmitted by this email. 

The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be privileged and is intended for the exclusive use of the above named addressee(s). If you are rot the intended 
recipient(s), you are expressly prohibited from copying, distributing, disseminating, or in any other way using any information contained within this communication. If you have received this 
communication in error please contact the sender by telephone or by response via mail. 

We have taken precautions to minimize the risk of transmitting software viruses, but we advise you to carry out your own virus checks on any attachment to this message. We cannot accept 
liability for any loss or damage caused by software viruses. 
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